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Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 12:12 PM
To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; assignments; Admin A
Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'
Subject: RE: SHC654C with your insured SLM9412A

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June, 2020 12:09 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 
Subject: FW: SHC654C with your insured SLM9412A 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Kindly assist to survey. 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards 
Lee Ying, Chin 
AIG 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg  
 
 
 
 

From: Lim Kwok Eng [mailto:limke@cdge.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 11:45 AM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey 
Cc: Ng Nyuk Phin; Roger How Keen Meng 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SHC654C with your insured SLM9412A 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 


